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MEMORANDUM

To: Transportation Committee

From: CMAP Staff

Date: May 23, 2025

Subject: FFY 2026-2030 CMAQ, STP-SF, TAP-L Programs

Action Requested:  Approval

Purpose

On May 15, 2025, the STP Project Selection Committee (PSC) approved the attached STP-Shared
Fund (STP-SF) program and the CMAQ and TAP-L PSC approved the attached Congestion
Mitigation and Air Quality Improvement (CMAQ) and locally programmed Transportation
Alternatives (TAP-L) programs. The programs consist of 40 projects to be funded over the next
five federal fiscal years (FFYs). The programs include STP-SF funding for 8 projects, CMAQ
funding for 27 projects and TAP-L funding for 5 projects. The new projects were selected by
applying performance-based selection methodologies to the 88 project applications received in
response to the call for projects issued in October 2024.

Draft programs were available for public comment from April 4 through May 2, 2025. Three
comments were received in support of a project included in the TAP-L program and one
comment was received requesting the inclusion of five projects that were not submitted by
eligible sponsors during the call for projects’ application period. Based on the nature of the
comments, the PSCs made no changes to the draft programs.

The recommended programs have been incorporated into TIP amendments 25-09.1, 25-09.2
and 25-09.3. Staff requests that the Transportation Committee recommend approval of TIP
Amendments 25-09.1, 25-09.2 and 25-09.3 to the CMAP Board and MPO Policy Committee.
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